CITY OF ATLANTA

SUITE 1900
Kasim Reed 55 TRINITY AVENUE, SW DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT
Mayor ATLANTA, GA 30303 Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB, CPPM; CPP
(404) 330-6204 Fax: (404) 658-7705 Chief Procurcment Officer

. . i .
Internet Home Page: www.atlantaga.gov asmithiatlantage. goy

June 16, 2015

Dear Potential Proponents:
Re: FC-8147, Citywide Plumbing Maintenance and Services - Addendum No.1

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum Number 1, which is hereby made a part of the
above-referenced project.

: For additional information, please contact Ms. Seipati Mogotsi, Contract Officer, at (404)
330-6027 or by email at smogotsi@atlantaga.gov.

Sincerely,

®

Adam L. Smith

ALS/sm
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Addendum No. 1

June 16, 2015

Page 2

ADDENDUM NOQO. 1

This Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the Request for Proposals and modifies the original
solicitation package and any prior Addenda as noted below and is issued to incorporate the
following:

1. A total of 8 Questions and Answers (see pages 4-5).

The Proposal due date has NOT been modified and Proposals are due on Wednesday, June
4, 2015 and should be time stamped in no later than 2:00 P.M, EST and delivered to the

24,
address listed below;

Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB, CPPM, CPP
Chief Procurement Officer
Department of Procurement
55 Trinity Avenue, S. W.

City Hall South, Suite 1900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

**All other pertinent information is to remain unchanged**
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Acknowledement of Addendum No. 1

Proponents must sign below and retnrn this form with Proposal response to the
Department of Procurement.

Proponents must sign below and return this form with Proposal to the Department of
Procurement, 55 Trinity Avenue, City Hall South, Suite 1900, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 as
acknowledgment of receipt of this Addendum.

This is to acknowledge receipt of FC-8147, Citywide Plumbing Maintenance and Services on
this the day of .20 .

Legal Company Name of Proponent

Signature of Authorized Representative

Printed Name

Title -

Date
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QOuestions and Answers

1. Required Submittal (Form 2) Contractor Disclosure Form, (Page 3 of 7):
No.7: The Company, currently does business with the City of Atlanta, so should I check
yes?

Answer: Please note that ALL questions have to be answered and completed in their
entirety.

2. What is the difference between Submission of Proposal and Informational Proposal?

Answer: The Proposal is the entire Request for Proposal package. The Informational
Proposal is a component of the Proposal package which requires information drafted and
provided by Proponent.

3. Since the Bid Bond was waived at the pre-conference on 6/9/15, is the Bonding Ability
Waived?

Answer: The Proposal Bond is not applicable. Appendix B, Insurance and Bonding
Requirements, Item H, requires a Performance and Payment Bond of $100,000.

4. Each Proponent is required to furnish a proposal in the amount of five (5%) of the total
cost of proposal amount. How to calculate a total when there is no amount of $$$ given
to the bidding Proponent?

Answer: The Proposal Bond is not applicable.

5. 1 am not sure if the “Bid Bond” was removed at the meeting on June 9", 2015. Please
give us your directive.

Answer: The Proposal Bond is not applicable.
6. Is the Performance and Payment Bond Waived?

Answer: Appendix B, Insurance and Bonding Requirements, Item H, requires a
Performance and Payment Bond of $100,000; at time of notice of award..

7. Can a Prime or subcontractor bid FC-8147, Citywide Plumbing Maintenance and
Services with a ‘Restricted Plumbing License?

Answer; No.

8. Form 5 states that I have received Addenda 1-4, which addenda is this referring to?

Answer: The spacing allotment on this is only applicable upon issuance of an
Addendum.



